
 

 

 

NWCG Fuels Management Committee 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:   March 15, 2019 

TO:  Geographic Area Training Representatives 

FROM:  Angie Simpson, Chair, Fuels Management Committee 

SUBJECT:  RX-301 and RX-341 Delivery Recommendations 

The Fuels Management Committee encourage geographic areas to deliver RX-301, Prescribed 

Fire Implementation and RX-341, Prescribed Fire Burn Plan Preparation as separate courses 

whenever feasible. When separate delivery is not feasible, allow for RX-301 and RX-341 to be 

delivered in a combined format. 

When delivering in a combined format, the following requirements must be met: 

 Pre-selection assessments for both courses may be administered separately or combined 
into a single assessment. A minimum score of 70% is required on all assessments for 
acceptance into the course. 

 A minimum of 44 instructor-led training hours are required. This includes 32 hours for 
the entirety of RX-341 and 12 additional hours for RX-301. 

 NWCG certificates for both RX-301 and RX-341 will be awarded for successful completion 
of the combined delivery. 

Please see the attached information regarding delivery expectations for a combined delivery. 

For questions or concerns, please contact Angie Simpson, Chair, FMC at ajsimpson@blm.gov.  

Thank you, 

 

Angie Simpson 

Chair, Fuels Management Committee 

Attachments: RX-301/RX-341 Concurrent Delivery Method – Additional Notes to Cadre 

RX-301/RX-341 Sample Agenda 

Cc: Josh Haney, Acting NWCG Training Program Manger 


